_Pnh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 12:01 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBG

3956L (Ol) AND GBF 6870K (TP) ON 18-10-2018; LKK ref : CC4/LPC18019231/Ufa3;
Lonpac ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038

Categories: clear

Dear Poh Kin

Please proceed.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
65) 6296 2706

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto: pohkin@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Saturday, 19 January, 2019 4:09 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; Admin A

Subject: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBG 3956L (OI) AND GEF 6870K
(TP} ON 18-10-2018; LKK ref : CC4/LPC18015231/Ufa3; Lonpac ref: 18/18/18/vC05/021038

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18019231/Ufa3
Your Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038

Dear Ms Ong Li Li,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBG 3956L (O1) AND GBF 6870K (TP) ALONG CTE ON
18/10/2018

We refer to the above matter,

Liability: The accident occurred when our Insured Driver collided into the rear of third party vehicle.
Liability is down against our Insured.

Summary to offer to third party repairer, Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 5,181.91 (54,842.91 + 7%gst) $ 4,353.68 (54,068.86 + 7%gst)

1



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

— e AE e = e
From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 19 January 2013 4.09 PM
To: 'ONG LI LY
Cc MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBG 3956L

(O1) AND GBF 6870K (TP) ON 18-10-2018; LKK ref : CC4/LPC18019231/Ufa3; Lonpac
ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038

Attachments: LKK Adjustment report.pdf; LKK Inspection report.pdf; LKK Resurvey Photo.pdf; LKK
Survey Photo.pdf; TP LOD_GBF 6870K.pdf

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18019231/Ufa3
Your Ref: 18/18/18/vC05/021038

Dear Ms Ong Li Li,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBG 3956L (Ol) AND GBF 6870K (TP) ALONG CTE ON
18/10/2018

We refer to the above matter.

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
2. Loss of Rental S  360.00(5120.00 x 3 days) S 300.00 (5100.00 x 3 days)
3. GIA search and report fee S 29.00 S 29.00
Total [ $ 5,570.91 $ 4,682.68

**04 days recommendation for repair

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference,

The above is for your approval.




30102018

Lonpac Insurance BHD

100 Beach Road

#19-00 Shaw Tower

Singapore 189702

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir'Madam.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE: GBF63T0K & GBG3956L on 18.10.2018

We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of motor vehicle no: GBFASTOK which was involved in the
capuioned accident with your insured vehicle: GBG3956L . The vehicle owner has requested and authorized us to
assist him in presenting his'her claim against the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of vour insured's driving. we are submatting these claims for
your consideration on behalf of the owner/claimant,

01)  Part by Part repair h! 4.068.86
02) TP search fee $ 27.10
! 4.095.96

GST 7o $ 286.72

Sub Total s 4,382.68

03)  Rental 3 days (@ $120/day b 360.00
Cirand Total b 4.742.68

The following documents are enclosed to support the clamms:-

a) [ax Invoice
b) GlLA report
c) GIA search report

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from vou on the settlement of our customer’s claims
as soon as possible,

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any
personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/claimant.

Thank you.
Yours fa)

waun Toh - 97432262



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Towhom it may concearn,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : GBF6870K and GBG3956L on 18/10/2018

IWVe JOCIA FOOD TRADING Reg No.: 8530625094

Owner of molor vehicle no | GBFE8YOK do hereby appaint M/S YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD as
myiour authorized representative to write negotiate and settle my/our claims against the other party involved in the

abovementioned accident. MISYEW TEE AUTOMORILE TECH PTE LTD shall have absoelute discration to settele
the matler at the best terms.

I/WE also confirm and instruct that any agreed settlement sum in respect of my/our claims be paid to M/S YEW
TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD and such payment will consititute a full and final discharge of mylour claims.

I/WE further authorize M/S YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD to execute the discharge voucher on myfour
behalf,

Signgturf of Owner,




[l

fﬂ LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO : 18/18/18/VC05/021038
DATE - uliha

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We, JOCIA FOOD TRADING confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or the owner of GBG 3956L the sum of Singapore Dollars
Four Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Only (54,680.00) in full and final satisfaction.
liquidation and discharge of property claim competent to me/us upon the said M/s
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of property claim sustained by mefus
whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from
an accident to my vehicle, GBF 6870K on 18" October 2018 along/at CTE.

| /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (CONFIDENCE FUNERAL
SERVICES PTE LTD /LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any
claims whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said
accident.

I/'We further authorize yvou to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s YEW
TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of

liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

|
B

Signahﬂnf vehicle owner/Date

Qi food Tiading. 211119

MName of vehicle owner/Date

WITHOUT PREJUDICE to:

(a) Insurers' Subrogated Claim and/or

(b) Any Personal Injury Claims

[Note: This Notice supersedes any Inconsistencies
found in this Discharge Voucher]




PP YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399-F YEW TEE IND EST S(678008)
?ﬂ' BR: SYNERGY@KB, 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-61 5(417800)
—— BR: MEGA@WOODLANDS, 39 WOODLANDS CLOSE #01-12 5(737856)
YT GST Reg No. 200311008C

Singapore

676053373 67023113

INFO@YEWTEEGROUP.COM

WWW.YEWTEEGROUP.COM

Company Registration No. 200311009C

ADDRESS TP TAX INVOICE MC1810012

Lonpac Insurance BHD

DATE 30/10/2018

VEHICLE NO.
GBFE870K
ACTIVITY ary RATE TAX AMOUNT
PART BY PART REPAIR 1 4,068.86 7% SR 4,068.86
Survey & Search fee 1 27.10 7% SR 27.10
Rental Of Vehicle 3 120.00 Out of 360.00
Scope

Cheque should be crossed & made payable to "YEW TEE SUUBTOTAL 4.455.96
AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD" and strictly send to our HQ GST TOTAL 286.72
address.

SGD 4,742.68
Accepted By Accepted Date

ISSUED BY STAFF
E. & O.E.



CARZ RENTAL PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Buknt Avenue 6. 702-47 Autobay, Singapore 41 7883 -
Tel: (65) 6509 5521 Fax: (65) 6509 3523 7 C
Co. Reg, No.: 201312119K e
INVOICE
Messrs:  YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD 3637
HENG YAO MIN JOSEPH
SE112640B
GBF 687T0K Date ; JOAN2018
Qry. DESCRIPTIONS AMOUNT
1 Veh. No.: SFZ 73297
Model : TOYOTA ALTIS
Date Gut;  24/10/2018
DateIn :  27/10/2018
5%/ day S 1200 360.00
Agreement 3637
TOTAL AMOUNT 360.00

E & OE.

* Please make all payments within 7 days.
* All service and repairing are in good order & conditions.

Customer Sign & Chop CARZ REXTAL PTE. LTD.



) CARZ RENTAL PTE. LTD. Vo~ Te¢
| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #02-47 Autobay, i
s éinéﬁ&iﬂ?ﬁﬂ o GEY (fﬂ k
Tel: (65) 6509 5521  Fax: (65) 6509 5523

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

ROC NO: 2013121 19K RANO; 3637
Hirer Particulars - - ) Veh, m@_? §§ E Replace veh. No.
MName "Tﬂ A U‘ﬂ%hﬂ Make / Model ;gM H’l)"ﬂ - AutoiManust
Address %L - Ve -\ Date/Time Oul 1 10 | H | lqm KM Dl
0/-284 “52‘1 2 . Josemmen | G (O ({4 [law) |k
NRIC/Passpon 3 f f % v“}‘-ﬁ i Matille ﬁ?‘f [‘f .'?. é 4{ _f Estimatad Datafﬁmatﬁf:tum T =
Tel (0] Fax Rental charges - S$ 5%
Authorised Driver's Particulars - Hours ) Per Hour =
NEm V.= d-k'fk{ - B 3 Days @ }Jd Per day Bﬁﬁ.
Addrass Weeks & Per Week
- MUF‘.;I.'I!_E o Fer Month ]
NRICFasspon o ! Nationalily Sub-Total
paeofBitn | JE/4 /0] | Oacupation Less Discount
DiLlicance No. Muobike Sub-Totwal
Expiry Dale el [EL] Optional Charges -
Country of Issus Tel (H] Delivery a7} Per Trp N )
_iﬁ'n}l -ACCIDENTS (D)-DENTS (5)- SCRATCHES Collection 21 Per Trip. -
Others
Sub-Total :
Add 7% GST
[ (A) Estimated Total Rental B
Exlansion -

Extension Rental
Surcharge (Malaysia)
Pl

iA1)
QOthers -

CashiMets/ChequefiSAMC Card No

o | e | e 0

er‘Z] [E | ACCESSORIES CHECK Sub-Total
|
/'—'“"\ /"‘"&, ol = vl paa 7% GST
1 5iTye Hub Caps (B) Extensic s Tott
E [Jsirm [ ] Radio/cD -
Physical Damage Excess Hiner's Acknowledgernent (4) + (B) Grand Total Rental Charges
Smgapoare 5k N Less Prapaymean
Malaysia 5% N | Balance Due
Young, Eldarly & 55 b., Daposi
InexpEnance driver P | Depost fefunded
(Additional) Il'\ }{ Remarks: Received by
IMTORTANT NOTE The hirer hereby read and understood all terms and conditions
I Unly persoms aged 24 and shove or below 63 with 2 vean or more deving sltated.on this page and overleaf
chpenience. authorized, heenséd and signing this ngreement may drive the
vehicle : Sfor Carz Rental P
2 Incase of accident, the Hinse shinll repon o rensil office immedmitely. 17 there "
ts any boslily injury, & police report must be made within 24 howrs. )
3 Mehicle i strictly for SINGAPORE USE ONLY. and miny nod be driven ot r
of Singapare without prior conscent of Carz Rental Pte. Ltd, il u
4, Urgthorised deivers; deivers whis dis sior 8l the sbove requirement ore {
lintsje for the full cust & other losses suffered by Carz Rental Pte. Ltd. Hirer S-Hnaﬁurerﬂm's Stamp/Dale Authorised Signature/Crate

shomilid the vehicle is damuoged of stolen




'A GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
4 111 RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
1 1 GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No; M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Our Ref Ne: GR-18-162134
Date of Request: 19/10/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F
Yew Tee Ind Estate

Singapore 678006

Dear SirfMadam,

Date of Accident: 18M10/2018
\Vehicla No: GBFBETOK
Place of Accident: ALONG CTE TWDS CITY

Involving Vehicle No:  GBG3956L

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S8%) aTy AMOUNT (55)

GBG3956L ALONG CTE TWDS CITY 14.00]1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reparts forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoewver for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires na signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque




"GENERAL

 =INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref Na:
Date of Reguest:

GR-18-162124
19/10/2018

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Bik & Woodlands Road 399F,
Yew Tee Ind Estate

Singapore 67B006

Dear SirfMadam,

Your Search Criteria:
Date of Accident:

Place of Accident:

18/10/2018

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No.

ALONG CTE TWDS CITY

Online Purchase

Client Vehicle No: GBFEETOK

DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (38)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque




